
 
Terry: 
  
We have reviewed your request for XM to FCC ID inside the battery compartment.  At the present time we are reviewing our 
policies for label placement for such devices.  At the present time, given the circumstances you describe, we would allow XM to 
place the labels in the battery compartment, at least on an interim basis.   
  
We expect to finalize our review of a long term policy soon.  In order to expedite processing of the applications, I have copied this 
message to Tim Johnson of ATCB. 
  
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
  

Rashmi Doshi, PhD  
Chief, FCC Laboratories  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Terry Mahn [mailto:TGM@fr.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2006 10:31 AM 
To: Rashmi Doshi 
Cc: Terry Mahn; Wadin, Craig 
Subject: XM Grants 
 

  
Hi Rashmi, 
  
One last question that just surfaced with the TCB involves label placement.  Historically, XM has 
placed the FCC ID inside the battery compartment, underneath the batteries but not on the 
cover.  ATCB says that FCC Lab permission is now required for labels placed in the battery 
compartment except in the case of cell and cordless phones.  We would like permission to 
continue to label XM radios in this same manner, at least until we have had an opportunity to 
make changes at the factory for future production.  Thanks for you assistance with this.  
Regards. 
  
Terry 
  

Terry Mahn 
Managing Principal, D.C. Office 

Fish & Richardson P.C.  
1425 K Street N.W.  
Washington, DC 20005  
Direct  (202) 626-6421 
Fax (202) 783-2331 
Main (202) 783-5070 
mahn@fr.com 

  

  

Subject: RE: XM Grants 
From: "Rashmi Doshi" <Rashmi.Doshi@fcc.gov> 
To: "Terry Mahn" <TGM@fr.com> 
Cc: "Wadin, Craig" <Craig.Wadin ...snip... tjohnson@americantcb.com>



  
******************************************************************************************************
 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.  
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
  
******************************************************************************************************

 
 


